



# Anthony DiNardo, CPA

## Senior Associate

---

[tonyd@fishkindls.com](mailto:tonyd@fishkindls.com)

### PROFESSIONAL SYNOPSIS

Senior executive with significant experience in real estate development, club and hotel operations and residential construction. Responsible for strategy, business development, land acquisitions, sales and re-zoning, analytic modeling and ensuring the execution of the Company's accounting, human resources, information systems, hotel and club operations.

Highly skilled at operating in diverse environments of public, private and private equity owned companies with further complexities inherent in bankruptcy proceedings; Community Development Districts, homeowners' associations and condominium associations.

### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Real Estate Development  
Club and Hotel Operations  
Residential Construction  
Business Development  
Land Acquisitions  
Sales and Re-Zoning  
Analytical Modeling

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Associate, Fishkind Litigation Services	2022 - present
Chief Financial Officer, Gulf Bay Group of Companies	1996 - 2020
Vice President of Finance, Arvida Corporation	1981 - 1996
Divisional Controller, Helmsley Spear, Inc.	1976 - 1979

### EDUCATION

New York University, Master of Business Administration, 1975  
New York University, Bachelor of Arts, Economics, 1974

### PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Public Accountant, State of Florida  
Real Estate Broker, State of Florida  
Real Property Administrator, BOMI

Fishkind Litigation Services, Inc.  
3504 Lake Lynda Drive, Suite 107, Orlando, FL 32817  
407.382.3256

